Re: date change Fwd: Re: new res--kc--desirae ross 6/14/2023 2 bedroom town home 399213

From CCR Reservations <reservations@customerchoicerewards.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 13/06/2023 08:14

Hello, changed the dates to 6/14/2023 for 3 nights stay .

Thanks again,

Customer Choice Rewards

Reservation Department

727-493-1246

* please note new address reservations@customerchoicerewards.com

On Mon, Jun 12,2023 at 1:40 PM <reservations@rooms101.com> wrote:

please change the dates to 6/14/2023 for 3 night | sent you a new conf
for this change margo had wrong dates in file

howie

-——- Original Message -——

Subject: Re: date change Fwd: Re: new res—-kc—desirae ross 6/15/2023 2
bedroom town home

Date: 12/06/2023 08:54

From: CCR Reservations <reservations@customerchoicerewards.com>
To: reservations@rooms101.com

HI, confirmed

Res 399213

2bdrm Townes

Thanks again,

Customer Choice Rewards

Reservation Department

727-493-1246
* please note new address reservations@customerchoicerewards.com

On Mon, Jun 12,2023 at 11:08 AM <reservations@rooms101.com> wrote:

> please change dates to 6/15/2023 for 2 nights

>

> thanks

> - Original Message -—--

> Subject: Re: new res—kc-—-desirae ross 6/14/2023 2 bedroom town home
> Date: 12/06/2023 06:11

> From: CCR Reservations <reservations@customerchoicerewards.com>
> To: reservations@rooms101.com

>

> Hl, location says: We do not have tour for reservation close Thursday
> for tours.

>

> Thanks again,

>

> Customer Choice Rewards




>

> Reservation Department
>

>727-493-1246

> * please note new address reservations@customerchoicerewards.com
>

>0n Fri, Jun 9, 2023 at 11:50 AM <reservations@rooms101.com> wrote:

>

>> please book the room and tour
>>

>> thanks




